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Message
Irish Cleland [/0=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9798E1D3772F4C98BOCFOF488BABA042-DD8E2841-B5] 
27/04/2023 8:23:45 a.m.
Jordan Flamilton [Jordan.Hamilton@comcom.govt.nz]; John Gandy [John.Gandy(g)comcom.govt.nz]; Robert 
Deuchars [Robert.Deuchars@comcom.govt.nz]
Kate Robinson [Kate.Robinson2@comcom.govt.nz]
RE: Current data available to TCS project

From:

Sent:
To:

CC:
Subject:
Attachments: Rural Connectivity Study - Data stocktake (4668730.l).docx.nrl

Great stuff-

John and Robert - Jordan has pulled the attached together (note, still a few things to close off today). Are you able to go 
through and confirm what it/isn't relevant to the study. This will be an input into our data session with the wider team 
next Tuesday. Would you also have a view of what we have permission to use (I know that's where Hannah comes in - 
but is her role about identifying what we can/can't use, or validating what your view on this is?)

Kind regards, 
Irish

From: Jordan Hamilton <Jordan.Hamilton@comcom.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2023 2:48 pm
To: Irish Cleland <Trish.Cleland2@comcom.govt.nz>
Cc: Kate Robinson <Kate.Robinson2@comcom.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Current data available to TCS project

Hi Irish

That is my understanding as well. Robert/John will need to edit down the list to remove anything not relevant to the 
study. We will also have to work with Hannah to work out what we can currently use and what we will need to use an 
information request to get.

I'm meeting with Zeb tomorrow so will be able to close that off tomorrow. I can also follow up Robin later this week if I 
don't get a reply.

Cheers
Jordan

From: Irish Cleland <Trish.Cleland2@comcom.govt.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2023 2:03 pm 
To: Jordan Hamilton <Jordan.Hamilton@comcom.govt.nz> 
Cc: Kate Robinson <Kate.Robinson2@comcom.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Current data available to TCS project

Awesome, thanks for this. What do you perceive the next steps are in terms of dealing with this information? I 
understand that we need to confirm:

What data we want to use for the study, and of that data 
What we have permission to use

This will then inform the 'gap' between what we have and what further data we need, which will in turn inform the info 
requests and engagements with other external stakeholders.

Cheers,
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Irish

From: Jordan Hamilton <Jordan.Hamilton(5>comcom.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2023 1:10 pm
To: Irish Cleland <Trish.Cleland2(S)comcom.govt.nz>
Cc: Kate Robinson <Kate.Robinson2(S)comcom.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Current data available to ICS project

Hi Irish

I have had a chat to Toni about specified fibre areas and Mags about her work she has been doing with the Telco data 
stocktake. I sent off a request to Robin this morning about the Fibre data. I think I know where the compliance data is 
held but I can close this off with Zeb.

I have put this document together where I have added in Mags and the SFA data. Maybe we could had this to the RCS 
team chat.

Cheers
Jordan

From: Irish Cleland <Trish.Cleland2@comcom.govt.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2023 12:55 pm 
To: Jordan Hamilton <Jordan.Hamilton@comcom.govt.nz> 
Cc: Kate Robinson <Kate.Robinson2(5)comcom.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Current data available to ICS project

Hi Jordan - just checking in on this. Have you been able to progress the other leads (Robin, Toni, Zeb)? Appreciate there 
has been an 'extra' long weekend for some... Is there anything in your way? Kate will schedule a 'Data Session' for early 
next week, and we will seek to begin to define the data set for the project, identify what we need to seek permission to 
use and confirm what is definitely 'out of scope' from a data perspective. It would be good to share the info/references 
captured prior to the meeting.

Cheers,
Irish

From: Irish Cleland
Sent: Wednesday, 19 April 2023 9:58 am
To: Jordan Hamilton <Jordan.Hamilton@comcom.govt.nz>; John Gandy <John.Gandv(g)comcom.govt.nz>; Robert 
Deuchars <Robert.Deuchars@comcom.govt.nz>
Cc: Kate Robinson <Kate.Robinson2@comcom.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Re: More pressing Legal input into RCS Project

Good morning,

Just going through my emails, and this will also be of use, on the back of the data provided by Magdalena.

(©Jordan Hamilton - are you happy to pursue the other contacts below, as we build the data picture around what is 
available now?

Cheers
Irish
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From: Ben Oakley <Ben.Oaklev(5)comcom.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 12 April 2023 9:30 am
To: Irish Cleland <Trish.Cleland2(5>comcom.govt.nz>
Cc: Kate Robinson <Kate.Robinson2@comcom.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Re: More pressing Legal input into RCS Project

Would be great to have this as early as possible, but I think it's fine for this to be done once Hannah is back from leave.

I think Magdalena would be very helpful to speak to first - she will be able to point you/Robert/John to the stocktake of 
data we have. We will then need to form a view of what data would be useful for the RCS.

Following that I think the following people would be useful to determine how we got the data that we think is useful for 
the RCS:

Robin would be good to assist from a Fibre perspective i.e. a stocktake of what relevant data the fibre team has an how 
it was acquired - but that is in theory all out of scope because we are not looking at areas where fibre is available. 
Maybe Robert sees Robin as someone with knowledge of our copper data or fibre backhaul data?

Toni will be able to direct you to the person responsible for the Specified Fibre Areas work - this would be more relevant 
fibre information because it will show all the areas where fibre is not available.

I think Toni or Zeb could also help regarding data from the Chorus' copper withdrawal process (where it has/is 
withdrawing copper), and what information we have regarding copper performance. We get compliance reports from 
Spark/Chorus about copper performance.

Hopefully this makes sense!

Nga mihi 
Ben

.■..■■eg
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Ben Oakley (he/him)
Manager, Telecommunications
Commerce Commission | Te Komihana Tauhokohoko 
44 The Terrace | PO Box 2351 | Wellington 6140 | New Zealand 

DDI +64 04 924 3710 | ben.oakley(5)comcom.govt.nz
www.comcom.govt.nz
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